# **CHRISTINE JOY A. SALAPARE**

#### LICENSED PROFESSIONAL TEACHER

© C3, Golden Shower Street, LIDE Staff Housing, Brgy. Libertad, Isabel, Leyte

**(**0908) 733 8240

christinejoysalapare@gmail.com



#### CAREER OVERVIEW

A Licensed Professional Teacher and a graduate of Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Filipino and Master of Arts in Filipino at Polytechnic University of the Philippines – Manila. Experienced in curriculum development, classroom management, and educational research. Skilled in developmental editing and content management.

#### **EDUCATION**

Master of Arts in Filipino PUP Manila | 2017 - 2021

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Filipino PUP Manila | 2013 - 2017

#### **SKILLS**

- Communication
- Computer Literacy
- Interpersonal Skills
- Detail and Organization
- Classroom Management

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### San Beda College Alabang | 2017 - 2024

- Faculty (JHS & SHS) Homeroom Adviser Club Moderator
- Institutional Scouting Coordinator (2020 – 2022)
- Faculty Research Manual Contributor

## Rex Bookstore, Inc. | 2022 Repurposed Titles, and 2024 Titles

- Developmental Editor
- Content and Language Editor

#### **REFERENCES**

### MARGARITO ESPIÑO JR.

Level Coordinator | San Beda College Alabang (+63) 9985544204

#### MARITESS D. GURAY

Series Coordinator | Rex Bookstore, Inc. (+63) 9368241305